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tt\kZrft k|d'v cltly Pj+ dxf;+3sf k"j{ cWoIf >L /Tgdfg 
zfSoHo"af6 kfg;df bLk k|Hjng tyf ;/:jtLsf] d"lt{df dfNofk{0f 
u/L dxf;+3sf] #) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;d'b\3f6g ug{'eof] . 
sfo{qmddf k|d'v cltlyn] cf=j= @)^^÷^& df cToflws x:tsnfsf 

jif{ !& df3÷kmfu'g @)^&    c+s !!@

o; leq ============

* k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf ;dembf/L 
* x:tsnf k|j4{g ;DaGwL NRNA ;+u ;dembf/L

* ;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ ;DaGwL cGt/lqmof
* h]D; P08 Hj]n/L k|j4{g ;dembf/L

* lgsf;L PsfO{ -Export Cell_ u7g

* ko{6g jif{df x:tsnf k|j4{g sfo{qmd

* e'6fgLåf/f x:tsnf pBf]ux?sf] cjnf]sg
* snf sf}zn ;DaGwL cWoog cjnf]sg
* laqmL snf ;Lk ;DaGwL sfo{qmd
* lhNnf x:tsnf tyf j:t'ut ;+3 ultljlw
* Effective Way to Promote Business

* k/Dk/fut kf}ef snf ;DaGwL k|bz{gL

dxf;+3sf k"j{ cWoIf >L /Tgdfg zfSosf] k|d'v cfltYodf o; dxf;+3sf] #) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef @)^& kf}if @# ut] sf7df8f}+df ;DkGg eof] . ;f] cj;/df 
cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] k|d'v cltly nufot ljlzi6 cltlyx?nfO{ k'ik u'R5f 6qm\ofO{ :jfut ug'{ePsf] lyof] . dxf;+3sf] ;fwf/0f ;ef pb\wf6g zq / 
aGb zq u/L b'O{ r/0fdf ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 
pb\3f6g zqsf] k|f/Dedf k|d'v cltly nufot ljlzi6 cltly, cltly, ;b:o x:tsnf pBdL Joj;foL Pj+ lgsf;Lstf{x? tyf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
dxf;+3sf cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] sfo{qmddf :jfut ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf pxfFn] x:tsnf If]qsf] ;du| ljsf;sf ;fy} ljBdfg ;d:ofsf] lg/fs/0f u/L x:
tsnfsf] lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu ;do;fk]If gLltut Joj:yfsf nflu dxf;+3n] ljleGg lqmofsnfk tyf sfo{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ cfPsf] atfpg' eof] . ;fy} pxfFn] x:
tsnfsf] bLuf] ljsf;sf nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/ ljsf; ug{ oyfzL3| x:tsnf u|fdsf] :yfkgf ug{ / x:tsnf l8hfOg tyf ljsf; s]Gb|nfO{ x:tsnf ;Lk Pj+ 
l8hfOg k|lti7fgdf kl/0ft ug{ ;/sf/sf] Wofgfsi{f0f u/fpg' eof] . o; qmddf pxfFn] x:tsnf lgsf;L Joj;fodf ljBdfg ;d:ofx?af/] cjut u/fpFb} To;sf] 
;dfwfg ug{, lgof{t k|f]T;fxg ug{, x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf Pj+ k|bz{gL sIf :yfkgf / x:tsnfsf] ahf/ k|a4{g ug]{ lbzfdf ;/sf/af6 cfjZos ;xof]u / kxn 
ug{'kg]{df hf]8 lbg'eof] . ;fy} cGt//fli6«o :t/sf] Jofkf/ d]nf lgoldt cfof]hgfsf nflu k"jf{wf/o'Qm k|bz{gL :ynsf] Joj:yf ug{, x:tsnf laqmL e08f/ ;+rfng 
ug{, bIf hgzlQm ljsf; Pj+ ;do;fk]If gLltut Joj:yfsf nflu ;/sf/n] k|fyldstf lbg'kg]{ atfpg' eof] . sfo{qmddf dxf;+3sf cWoIfn] ;efsf] ;kmntfsf] 
sfdgf ub}{ tt\sflng k|wfgdGqL >L dfwjs'df/ g]kfnHo"af6 k|fKt z'e sfdgf ;Gb]z ;df/f]xdf jfrg u/L ;'gfpg' ePsf] lyof] . 

dxf;+3sf] #) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

g]kfnaf6 cToflws lgsf;L x'g] k|d'v j:t'dWo]df kg]{ x:tsnf pBf]u Joj;fon] w]/}nfO{ 
:j/f]huf/sf] cj;/ k|bfg ug'{sf ;fy}  b]zsf] ljb]zL d'b|f cfh{g ug{ dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpFb} 
cfPsf] 5 . j:t'sf] u'0f:t/lxgtfsf sf/0f ;do ;dodf x:tsnf lgsf;Ldf ;d:of cfpg] u/]sf] 
/ g]kfnL x:tsnfsfsf] u'0f:t/ k|lt ;DalGwt pkef]Qmf Pj+ cfoftstf{x?nfO{ ljZj:t t'NofO{ 
ljZj ahf/df cfk\mgf] ;fv sfod ug{ u'0f:t/ k/LIf0fsf] Joj:yfsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;do;fk]If 
kxn ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o; qmddf dxf;+3n] ;'g rfFbLhGo uxgf Pj+ j:t'df Sof8ldod ld;fj6sf] 
k|efj / c;/ ljifodf k6s k6s r]tgf clea[l4 sfo{qmd Pj+ uf]i7L ;DkGg ul/;s]sf] 5 . 
o;}u/L k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf ;DaGwdf lj1af6 j:t'l:ylt cWoog x'g'sf ;fy} g]kfn ;/sf/ jfl0fHo 
tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnoåf/f ul7t x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf sfo{bnaf6 k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfng 

;DaGwL ;dembf/L Pj+ sfo{ljlw tof/ eO{ ;/sf/af6 :jLs[t eO{;s]sf] 5 .

-afFsL c+z k[i7 $ df=============_

-afFsL c+z k[i7 @ df_

x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf, lqkIfLo ;dembf/L ;DkGg

j:t'x? lgsf;L ug]{ lgsf;Lstf{x? / pTs[i6 pBdL, snfsf/ tyf 
lgsf;L k|a4{gdf of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] lgsf;Lstf{ kmd{x?nfO{ sb/ 
tyf ;Ddfg k|bfg ug'{eof] .

cWoIfHo" dxf;+3sf] #)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jfut dGtJo lbg'x“'b} x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kq cfbfg k|bfgsf] emns



2

x:tsnf ;dfrf/

;f] qmddf ;df/f]xnfO{ ;Daf]wg ug'{ x'Fb}} g]kfn k|frLgsfnb]lv snfsfl/tf Pj+ x:tsnf If]qdf ljZjdf k|ltli7t /xFb} cfPsf] rrf{ ub}{ 

k|d'v cltlyn] o; If]qn] w]/}nfO{ :j/f]huf/sf] cj;/ k|bfg ug'{sf ;fy} d'n'snfO{ ljb]zL d'b|f cfh{gdf dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpFb} cfPsf] 

atfpFb} o; If]qsf] bLuf] ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{gdf ;/sf/ tyf ;Da4 kIf ;zQm ?kdf nfUg'kg]{ atfpg' eof] . o; qmddf pxfFn] cfk"mnfO{ 

k|d'v cltlysf] ?kdf ;Ddfg u/]sf]df v'zL JoQm ub}{ jt{dfg kl/j]zdf ;do / dfu cg's'nsf] x:tsnf j:t' Pj+ l8hfOg ljsf; u/L 

cl3 a9\g'kg]{df hf]8 lb+b} x:tsnf If]qsf] ;du| ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{gsf nflu ;/sf/n] k|fyldstf lbg / o; If]qdf ljBdfg ;d:ofsf] 

;dfwfgsf nflu ;/sf/sf] Wofgfsif{0f ug'{eof] .

;f] cj;/df x:tsnf If]qsf] ljsf; / pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] lxt k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3af6 g]t[TjbfoL e"ldsf lgjf{x u/]sf] rrf{ ub}{ g]kfn 

r]Da/ ckm sd;{sf cWoIf >L ;'/]Gb|aL/ dfnfsf/n] ljZj ahf/df /fd|f] ;fv sfod ug{ u'0f:t/o'Qm x:tsnf lgsf;L u/L Joj;flos 

5lj psf:g ;Da4 ;a} tTk/ /xg'kg]{ atfpg' eof] . ;fy} pxfFn] dxf;+3sf] ;fwf/0f ;efdf x:tsnf k|a4{g ;DaGwL dxTjk"0f{ lg0f{o 

x'g] atfpFb} x:tsnf pBf]u Joj;fodf ljBdfg ;d:ofx? lg/fs/0f ug{ dxf;+3af6 dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x x'g] ck]Iff ug'{eof] . 

dxf;+3sf] #) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef -k[i7 ! sf] afFsL c+z  =========_

dxf;+3sf] #)cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;Ddflgt lgsf;Lstf{ pBdL snfsf/sf] 
;fd"lxs kmf]6f] emns

dxf;+3sf] k"j{ cWoIf >fL /Tgdfg zfSon] pTs[i6 lgsf;Lstf{nfO{ 
sb/kq k|bfg ug'{x“'b}

pTs[i6 lgsf;Lstf{sf] ;Ddfg k|fKt ug]{ kmd{÷sDkgL
cf=j= @)^^÷^&

qm=;+ gfd 7]ufgf ;Ddfg u|x0f ug]{ ;Ddfgsf] If]q
! Pe/]i6 km];g v'dn6f/, nlntk'/ dx]Zj/ >]i7 x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd 

@
Pe/]i6 klZdgf lgl6Ë 

P08 ljleË O{08li6«h  
7d]n, sf7df8f}+ ;'o{ u'?Ë

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{, låtLo

klZdgf j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

#
afudtL cf6{;\ P08 

x\ofl08qmfk\m6;\

eLd;]guf]nf, 

sf7df8f}+}+
g/]znfn >]i7

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{, t[tLo 

km]N6 j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

$
ldn]lgod qmfkm6\;

 7d]n, sf7df8f}+ /fx'neb| ahfrfo{
rfFbLsf j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

-cf=a= @)^^÷^&_
% s}nfz PS:kf]6{\; 7d]n, sf7df8f}+ 5f]Gb]g UofNkf] nfdf wft', pmgL, ;]/flds j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

^
g]kfnL k]k/ k|f]8S6;\ 

k|f= ln=
:joDe', sf7df8f}+ lji0f'k|;fb >]i7 xft]sfuh j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

& nIdL p8 qmfk\m6 pBf]u afF;af/L, sf7df8f}+ nIdL zdf{ xf8 l;Ësf j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

*
Pl;ofl6s 6«]8;{ P08 

PS;kf]6;\{ 
7d]n, sf7df8f}+ cd[tdfg >]i7 ;'tLsf j:t' lgsf;Lstf{, k|yd

pTs[i6 pBdL, snfsf/ Pj+ sd{rf/L
qm=;+= gfd 7]ufgf ;Ddfg u|x0f ug]{ ;Ddfgsf] If]q
! ;fgf x:tsnf s'k08f]n nlntk'/ rGb|k|;fb sIfklt pTs[i6 pBdL
@ >L afns[i0f t'nfw/ afkmn, sf7df8f}+ afns[i0f t'nfw/ pTs[i6 snfsf/ 
# >L t'nf g/l;+x zfSo sfof{no ;lrj t'nf g/l;+x zfSo pTs[i6 sd{rf/L 
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x:tsnf lgsf;L k|a4{gdf of]ubfg ug]{ lgsf;Lstf{x?nfO{ ;Ddfg ub}{ hfg] qmddf o; aif{ dxf;+3n] cf=j= @)^^÷^& df ?= % s/f]8eGbf 

a9L x:tsnf lgsf;L ug]{ lgsf;Lstf{x?nfO{ ;Ddfg ul/Psf] 5 .

  

cf=j= @)^^÷^& df % s/f]8eGbf a9L lgsf;L u/L 
;Ddfg k|fKt ug]{ kmd{÷sDkgL 

qm=;+= gfd 7]ufgf ;Ddfg u|x0f ug]{ ;Ddfgsf] If]q

! tf/f cf]l/G6n n'e', nlntk'/ clg; /fhe08f/L
cf=a= @)^^÷^& ?= % s/f]8eGbf a9Lsf] 

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{

@
ldn]lgod qmfkm6\; 

7d]n, sf7df8fF}+ /fx'neb|| ahfrfo{
cf=a= @)^^÷^& ?= % s/f]8eGbf a9Lsf] 

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{

#
s}nfz PS:kf]6{\; 

7d]n, sf7df8f}+F}+
5f]Gb]g UofNkf] 

nfdf

cf=a= @)^^÷^& ?= % s/f]8eGbf a9Lsf] 

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{

$ cfz'tf]if ODk]S; k|f= ln= sf7df8f}+ l5l6Ë nfdf
cf=a= @)^^÷^& ?= % s/f]8eGbf a9Lsf] 

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{

%
Go" lxdfno cfsfz 

PS;\kf]6{;\
emlD;v]n, nlntk'/ dLgf sfsL{

cf=a= @)^^÷^& ?= % s/f]8eGbf a9Lsf] 

x:tsnf lgsf;Lstf{

pb\3f6g zqsf] cGTodf dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] k|d'v cltly nufot pkl:yt ;a}df wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ x:tsnf 

pBf]u Joj;fosf] k|a4{gsf nflu ;do;fk]If u'0f:t/Lo j:t' Pj+ l8hfOgsf] ljsf; x'g'kg]{ rrf{ ub}{ x:tsnfsf] u'0ffTds ljsf; ug{ 

cGt/f{li6«o :t/sf] k"jf{wf/ ljsf; x'g'kg]{ atfpg' eof] . ;fy} pxfFn] x:tsnfsf] ahf/ Pj+ lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;dof;fk]If 

kxn ub}{ hfg] ;d]t atfpg' eof] .

bf];|f] zq

bf]>f] zqsf] k|f/Dedf dxf;+3sf cWoIfHo"af6 cfufdL jif{sf] sfo{qmd 

;DaGwdf gLltut ;Daf]wg ug{' x'++b}  x:tsnf pBf]u Joj;fo / 

pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] lxt k|a4{g tyf dxf;+3sf] ;+:yfut ;'b[l9s/0fsf 

nflu ljut aif{df u/]sf jfrf / eP u/]sf sfo{af/] ljj]rgf 

ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf x:tsnf u|fd :yfkgf, x:tsnf Jofkf/ d]nf 

cfof]hgf, ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf;, x:tsnf O{Dkf]l/odsf] :yfkgf, 

x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf, x:tsnf k|a4{g ;Ktfxsf] lg/Gt/tf, 

ljb]zL ahf/ k|a4{g ug{ qm]tf ljqm]tf e]63f6 cfof]hgf, x:tsnf 

l8hfOg tyf ljsf; s]Gb|nfO{ :jfoQ ;+:yfsf] ?kdf ljsf;, ;+efJo 

lgsf;Lof]Uo j:t'sf] ljz]if k|a4{g, sRrf kbfy{sf] ;xh tyf ;'ne 

cfk"lt{ Joj:yf tyf cGo ;+:yf;+usf] ;xsfo{df x:tsnf k|a4{g 

h:tf gLltut ljifodf k|:t't ug'{eof] . 

;efdf dxf;+3sf sf=d'=dxflgb]{zs >L lblnk vgfnn] sfo{;ldltsf] 

k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt dxf;+3sf ultljlwx?, k|a4{gfTds sfo{ ljj/0f, 

pknlAw Pj+ ljljw sfo{x? tyf ;b:o ;+3x?sf ultljlwx? / cGo 

;d;fdlos ultljlwx? ;DaGwL ;efdf k|:t't ug'{eof] . 

o;}u/L pkfWoIf >L x]d/Tg zfSoaf6 cfly{s jif{ @)^^÷)^& sf] 

dxf;+3sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|:t't ug{'sf ;fy} cf=j= @)^&÷)^* 

sf] nflu dxf;+3sf] cg'dflgt cfDbfgL / vr{sf] ljj/0f ;d]t 

k|:t't ug'{eof] . tt\kZrft ;efdf ;b:ox?af6 k|fKt lnlvt 

k|:tfjsf ;DaGwdf 5nkmn eO{ k|fKt k|:tfjx?sf ;DaGwdf 

cfjZos lg0f{o ug{sf nflu >]i7 qmfk\m6sf k|f]kfO{6/ >L nIdL 

uf]kfn >]i7sf] ;+of]hsTjdf % ;b:oLo k|:tfj ;ldlt u7g 

ul/of] . o:t} ;efdf sfo{;ldltaf6 k|:t't ljwfg ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL 

k|:tfjsf] clGtd 6'+uf] nufpg lgjt{dfg cWoIf >L k'is/dfg 

zfSosf] ;+of]hsTjdf dxf;+3sf] sfo{;ldltåf/f ul7t klxn]sf] 

ljlwfg ;ldltdf yk b'O{ ;b:o ;lxt ljwfg ;+zf]wg ;ldlt 

u7g ul/of] . o;/L ;efdf k|:t't ljljw ljifox?df ;xefuL 

;b:ox?aLr 5nkmn eO{ ;efsf] ;xdltdf k|:t't k|ltj]bgx? 

kf/Lt ul/of] . cGtdf dxf;+3sf cWoIfn] ;efdf ;lqmo ;xefuL 

eO{ #) cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;kmntfk"j{s ;DkGg ug{ ;xof]u 

u/]sf]df ;Dk"0f{ ;b:o dxfg'efjx? nufot ;Da4 ;a}df wGojfb 

1fkg ub}{ ;ef lj;h{g ug'{eof] .
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x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf ;dembf/L - k[i7 ! sf] afFsL 

o;} qmddf ;fj{hlgs lghL ;fem]bf/Lsf] cjwf/0ff cg'?k jfl0fHo 

tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnosf] g]kfn Jofkf/ PsLs[t /0fgLlt (NTIS) 
sfo{qmdsf] cg'bfg ;xof]u Pj+ g]kfn x:tsnf dxf;+3, g]kfn 

u'0f:t/ tyf gfktf}n ljefu / Jofkf/ tyf lgsf;L k|a4{g s]Gb|sf] 

;+o'Qm ;xeflutfdf x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfngnfO{ 

sfof{Gjog ub}{ hfg] p2]Zon] @)^& kmfu'g ( ut] nlntk'/df Ps 

sfo{qmdaLr ltg} lgsfosf k|d'vx?sf] pkl:yltdf k|of]uzfnf 

:yfkgf ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kq x:tfIf/ sfo{qmd ;DkGg eof] . 

jfl0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnosf ;lrj >L k'?iff]td cf]emf / pBf]u 

dGqfnosf ;lrj >L k|tfks'df/ kf7ssf] k|d'v cfltYodf ;DkGg 

;f] sfo{qmdsf] k|f/Dedf pkl:yt ;a}sf] :jfut ub}{ dxf;+3sf 

cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] x:tsnfsf] u'0f:t/Lotf clea[l4 

u/L lgsf;L k|a4{g ub}{ hfg] p2]Zon] k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ 

;+rfngnfO{ sfo{Gjog ub}{ hfg] atfpg' eof] .

sfo{qmddf jfl0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnosf ;lrj Ho"af6 dGtJo lbg' x'“b}

;f] qmddf x:tsnf k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfng ;DaGwdf 

g]kfn u'0f:t/ tyf gfktf}n ljefu, Jofkf/ tyf lgsf;L k|a4{g 

s]Gb|sf] e"ldsf ;DaGwdf ;f] ljefusf dxflgb]{zs >L ;Ltf/fd 

hf]zL / s]Gb|sf sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L /d]zs'df/ >]i7n] cf-
cfkm\gf egfOx? /fVb} o;sf] rfF8f] sfof{Gjogdf nfUg] k|la4tf 

JoQm ug'{eof] . ljZj ahf/df lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu ;Da4 

;a}n] :t/Lo l8hfOg, kf6g{ / j:t' Pj+ u'0f:t/ ljsf;df Wofg 

lbg'kg]{ cf}NofpFb} pBf] dGqfnosf ;lrj >L k|tfks'df/ kf7sn] 

k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfngsf] qmddf k|fljlws kIf / pko'Qm 

:yfgsf] Joj:yfsf nflu ;xof]u ug]{ k|lta4tf JoQm ug'{eof] . 

;fy} pxfFn] k|of]uzfnfsf] bLuf] ;+rfngsf nflu hgzlQm ljsf; 

nufot cGt/fli6«o dfGotf k|fKtLsf nflu kxn ug'{kg]{ atfpg' 

eof] . ;f] qmddf xfn ljZj Jofkf/ ;xhLs/0f Pj+ pbf/Ls/0fsf 

nflu kxn x'Fb} cfPsf] / cGt/fli6«o ?kdf k|lt:kwL{ x'g' cfjZos 

/x]sf] rrf{ ub}{ jfl0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnosf ;lrj >L k'?iff]td 

cf]emfn] u'0f:t/Lo j:t'sf] pTkfbg Pj+ lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu k/LIf0f 

k|of]uzfnf pkof]uL x'g] atfpFb} >f]taf6} z'4 ;'g rfFbLsf] cfk"lt{ 

ug'{kg]{df hf]8 lbg'eof] . pQm cj;/df z'e sfdgf dGtJo JoQm ub}{ 

g]kfn r]Da/ ckm sd;{sf cWoIf >L ;'/]Gb|aL/ dfnfsf/ / g]kfn 

pBf]u jfl0fHo dxf;+3, j:t'ut kl/ifb\sf ;x;efklt >L z+s/k|;fb 

kf08]n] dxf;+3åf/f cGo ;/sf/L lgsfo;+usf] ;xsfo{df k|of]uzfnf 

:yfkgf h:tf] dxTjk"0f{ sfo{ yfngL u/]sf]df bLuf] ;kmntfsf] sfdgf 

/ awfO{ JoQm ug'{eof] . 

;Dj4 lgsfosf k|d'vx? k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kqdf 
x:tfIf/ ug'{ x'“b}

tt\kZrft k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfng ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kqdf 

dxf;+3sf cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjf, u'0f:t/ ljefusf dxflgb]{zs 

>L ;Ltf/fd hf]zL / Jofkf/ k|a4{g s]Gb|sf sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L 

/d]zs'df/ >]i7n] x:tfIf/ ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf ltg} lgsfosf tkm{af6 

k|of]uzfnf :ykfgf Pj+ ;+rfngnfO{  oyfzL3| sfof{Gjog ub}{ hfg] 

k|lta4tf JoQm ul/of] . cGtdf sfo{qmddf pkl:yt ;a} dxfg'efj 

nufot k|of]uzfnf :yfkgfsf] cfwf/lznf to ug]{ sfo{df ;+nUg 

;ldlt, sfo{bn, ;xof]uL lgsfo, lj1 Pj+ ;+:yfx?df wGojfb 1fkg 

ub}{ dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] k|of]uzfnf :yfkgf 

;Da4 ;a}sf nflu pknAwLd"ns x'g] ck]Iff ug'{eof] . 

;DkGg ;dembf/L kqdf g]kfn Jofkf/ PsLs[t /0fgLlt (NTIS) 

sfo{qmd cGtut k|fKt ?= ^) nfv cg'bfg / dxf;+3af6 nfut 

;xeflutfsf] ?kdf ?= ^) nfv u/L s'n ! s/f]8 @) nfvaf6 

k||of]uzfnf :yfkgf Pj+ ;+rfng ul/g], ltg} lgsfosf] k|ltlglw / cGo 

k|ltlglw ;lDdlnt lgb]{zg ;ldltn] d]l;g v/Lb, h8fgsf] Joj:yf ul/g], 

z'?df o;n] ;'g rfFbL uxgf÷j:t'sf] k/LIf0f ug{ 3/]n' tyf ;fgf 

pBf]u ljefu jf u'0f:t/ ljefusf] kl/;/df k|of]uzfnf ;rfng ug]{, 

k|of]uzfnf btf{ Pj+ k/LIf0fsf] /fli6«o cGt//fli6«o dfGotfsf nflu 

kxn ug]{, k|of]uzfnaf6 x:tsnfsf] lgsf;L Pj+ u'0f:t/ k|a4{gsf 

nflu lg/Gt/ kxn ug]{ cflb ljifodf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
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x:tsnfsf] k|a4{gsf nflu NRNA ;+usf] ;dembf/L
g]kfnL x:tsnf ;DaGwL Jofks k|rf/ u/L ljZjsf ljleGg d'n'sx?df ltgsf] ahf/ Pj+ lgsf;L k|j4{gsf nflu cfk;L ;xsfo{ ub}{ 
hfg] p2]Zon] o; dxf;+3 / u}/ cfjf;Lo g]kfnL ;+3 (NRNA)  aLr xfn} ;dembf/L ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . @)^& kmfu'g # ut] (February 
15, 2011)  dxf;+3df cfof]lht Ps sfo{qmdaLr g]kfn x:tsnf dxf;+3sf] tkm{af6 cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjf / u}/ cfjf;Lo g]kfnL 
;+3sf] tkm{af6 cWoIf >L b]jdfg lx/frgn] x:tsnf k|a4{g ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kqdf x:tfIf/ ug'{ ePsf] lyof] . ;f] cj;/df b'j} 
;+:yfsf kbflwsf/L nufot x:tsnf pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . 

;f] cj;/df pkl:yt ;a}nfO{ sfo{qmddf :jfut ub}{ o; dxf;+3sf 

cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] b]zsf] k|d'v lgsf;LhGo j:t'sf] ?kdf 

x:tsnfsf j:t'x? ljZjsf ljleGg d'n'sx?df lgsf;L eO/x]sf] 

/ o;af6 w]/}nfO{ :j/f]huf/sf] cj;/ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] atfpg' 

eof] . o; qmddf pxfFn] x:tsnfsf] j:t' Pj+ l8hfOg ljsf;sf ;fy} 

u'0f:t/ ljsf;sf nflu dxf;+3af6 ePsf ultljlwaf/] rrf{ ub}{ 

pxfFn] NRNA ;+usf] o; ;dembf/Laf6 cfufdL lbgdf ljZjsf 

ljleGg d'n'sx?df x:tsnfsf] ahf/ Pj+ lgsf;L k|a4{g ug{ /fd|f] 

6]jf k'Ug] ck]Iff ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf cfk;L ;dembf/Lsf] p2]Zo Pj+ 

nIoaf/] k|sfz kfg'{x'Fb} dxf;+3sf lgjt{dfg cWoIf >L k'is/dfg 

zfSon] dxf;+3sf] nfdf] kxn kZrft x:tsnfsf] k|a4{gsf nflu 

NRNA ;+u ;xsfo{ Pj+ ;dembf/L ug{ kfPsf]df v'zL JoQm ub}{ laZj 

ahfl/s/0fsf] jt{dfg ca:yfdf b'O{ ;:+yfaLrsf] plrt ;dGjoaf6 

x:tsnfsf] ljsf; / cGt//fli6«o ahf/ k|a4{gdf 7'nf] km8\sf] dfg{ 

;Sg] wf/f0ff JoQm ug'{eof] . ;fy} pxfFn] pQm ;+3sf] tkm{af6 ljZjsf 

ljleGg d'n'sx?df g]kfnL x:tsnfsf] dfu Pj+ ahf/ j:t'l:yltaf/] 

hfgsf/L lnO{ dxf;+3nfO{ plrt dfu{ lgb]{zg tyf ;'emfj lbg'kg]{ 

cfjZostf /x]sf] atfpg' eof] . 

;f] cj;/df NRNA sf cWoIf >L b]jdfg lx/frgn] g]kfnL 

x:tsnfsf] ljsf; tyf ahf/ k|a4{gdf ;f] ;+3sf] e"ldsf ;DaGwdf 

k|sfz kfb}{ xfn ljZjsf %^ d'n'sdf NRNA sf] u7g eO;s]sf] 

qmddf g]kfnL x:tsnfsf] dxTj Pj+ ljz]iftfaf/] k|rf/ ug{ ;s] 

x:tsnf k|j4{g ;DaGwL dxf;+3 / NRNA aLrsf] ;dembf/Lsf] emns

x:tsnfsf] lgsf;L k|a4{g x'g] atfpg' eof] . ;f] qmddf pxfFn] 

:jb]zL ;Lk / >f]tsf ;fy} pko'Qm k|ljlwsf] ;d]t k|of]uaf6 

x:tsnfsf] u'0f:t/ Pj+ j:t' ljsf; / ahf/ k|a4{g ug{ ;f] 

;+3sf] tkm{af6 ;Sbf] ;xof]u ug]{ k|la4tf JoQm ub}{ cfk;L 

;DaGw ljsf; ub}{ hfg] atfpg' eof] . cGtdf pkl:yt ;a}df 

wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] 

g]kfnL x:tsnfsf] Joj;flos k|a4{gdf b'O{ ;+:yfaLrsf] 

;xsfo{n] dxTjk"0f{ 6]jf k'Ug] atfpg'eof] .   

;DkGg ;dembf/L kqdf cfufdL lbgdf cfk;L k/fdz{ / 

;xsfo{df Jofkf/ tyf Joj;fo a[l4sf nflu k|bz{gL, Jofkf/ 

d]nf cof]hgf, qm]tf laqm]tf e]63f6 ;+rfng ug]{, ljBdfg ;d:of 

Pj+ Jofkfl/s r'gf}tLx? ;Ddfwfg ug]{, ;do;fk]If gLltut 

th'{dfsf nflu uf]i7L, cGt/lqmofsf] cfof]hgf ;fy} cfjZos 

kxn ug]{ h:tf s'/fx? pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

BIMSTEC  Useful Links

Country Government National Chamber of 
Commerce

Ministry of Foreign Af-
fairs Ministry of Commerce

Bangladesh www.bangladesh.gov.
bd www.fbcci-bd.org www.mofa.gov.bd Ministry of Commerce

www.mincom.gov.bd

Bhutan www.bhutan.gov.bt www.bcci.org.bt www.mfa.gov.bt Ministry of Trade and Industry
www.mti.gov.bt

India www.India.gov.in www.fi cci.com www.meaindia.nic.in
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, 

Department of Commerce
www.commerce.nic.in

Myanmar www.myanmar.gov.
mm www.umfcci.com.mm www.mofa.gov.mm Ministry of Commerce

www.commerce.gov.mm

Nepal www.nepalgov.gov.np  www.fncci.org  www.mofa.gov.np
Ministry of Industry , Commerce 

& Supplies
www.moics.gov.np

Sri Lanka www.priu.gov.lk www.nccsl.lk www.slmfa.gov.lk
Ministry of Trade Commerce & 

Consumer Affairs
www.commerce.gov.lk

Thailand www.thaigov.go.th www.thaiechamber.com www.mfa.go.th Ministry of Commerce
www.moc.go.th

hfgsf/L
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;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ ;DaGwL cGt/lqmof

g]kfnaf6 lgsf;L x'g] x:tsnf j:t'x?df ;'g rfFbL hGo uxgf, j:t' Pj+ wft' d"lt{snfsf] dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg /x]sf] 5 . oBlk 

;do ;dodf sRrf ;'g rfFbLsf] cefj, cfk"lt{ ;d:of Pj+ cl:y/ d"Non] o; Joj;fodf gsf/fTds c;/ kfg]{ u/]sf] 5 . o; 

;Gbe{df ljut s]xL ;dob]lv g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] gLltut Joj:yfn] ubf{ ahf/df ;'g rfFbLsf] ;xh cfk"lt{ 

gx'Fbf o; If]qdf ;+nUg pBdL Joj;foLx?nfO{ ;d:of kbf{ dxf;+3n] ;'g rfFbLsf] ;xh cfk"lt{sf nflu ljleGg lgsfox?sf pRr 

kb:y clwsf/Lx?;+u e]6jftf{ Pj+ kxn ul/Psf] lyof] . xfn ;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ ;DaGwdf gofF Joj:yf eO{;s]sf] 5 . o; ;Gbe{df xfn 

ahf/df ;'g rfFbLsf] cfk"lt{ j:t'l:ylt, ljBdfg ;d:of / ;dfwfg pkfo ;DaGwdf 5nkmn u/L bLuf] ?kdf ;'g rfFbLsf] ;xh cfk"lt{ 

ub}{ hfg] p2]Zon] dxf;+3sf] ;'g rfFbL j:t' ljsf; ;ldlts] ;+of]hgdf @)^& df3 ^ ut] sf7df8f}+df ;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ Joj:yf ;DaGwL 

cGt/lqmofsf] cfof]hgf ul/of] . sfo{qmddf dxf;+3sf kbflwsf/L, jfl0fHo kl/ifb\ tyf ;'g rfFbL j:t' ljsf; ;ldltsf ;b:ox? Pj+ 

;DalGwt pBdL Joj;foL, lgsf;Lstf{x? u/L @% hgfsf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] .

k|f/Dedf pkl:yt ;a}nfO{ sfo{qmddf :jfut ub}{ 

dxf;+3sf cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] ;du| x:tsnf 

pBf]u Joj;fosf] k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;do;fk]If 

ultljlw ;+rfng ug'{sf ;fy} ;b:ox?sf] cfjZostf 

cg'?k kxn ub}{ cfPsf] atfpg' eof] . o; qmddf pxfFn] 

ljut s]xL ;do cufl8 ;'g rfFbLsf] cfk"lt{ ;d:ofn] ;'g 

rfFbLhGo uxgf Pj+ x:tsnfsf] pTkfbg Pj+ lgsf;Ldf 

c;/ kbf{ dxf;+3af6 ;'g rfFbLsf] ;xh cfk"lt{sf nflu 

kxn ul/Psf] atfpg' eof] . o;} qmddf ahf/df ;'g 

rfFbLsf] cefjnfO{ cGtl/d ?kdf ;dfwfg ug{ g]kfn 

/fi6« a}+sn] af]nsaf]n k|lqmofaf6 ;'g rfFbL laqmL ljt/0f 

ul/Psf] atfpFb} xfn} ;f] a}+sn] ;'g rfFbL cfoft ;DaGwL 

gofF Joj:yf ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpg' eof] . o;} qmddf 

xfn ahf/df ;'g rfFbLsf] cfk"lt{ / ljBdfg ;d:ofsf] 

j:t'l:yltaf/] hfgsf/L lng tyf lb3{sflng ?kdf ;'g 

rfFbLsf] ;xh Pj+ ;x'lnot cfk"lt{ ;DaGwL 5nkmn ug]{ 

p2]Zon] k|:t't sfo{qmdsf] cfof]hgf ul/Psf] atfpFb} 

cfk\mgf ;d:of Pj+ cg'ej cfbfg k|bfg ug{ cfu|x 

ug{'eof] . o; qmddf sfo{qmdsf] p2]Zoaf/] k|sfz kfb}{ 

dxf;+3sf sfo{ ;ldlt ;b:o Pj+ ;'g rfFbL j:t' ljsf; 

;ldltsf ;+of]hs >L o1dfg zfSon] ;'g rfFbLhGo 

x:tsnfsf] Joj;flos k|a4{gsf nflu sRrf ;'g rfFbLsf] 

;xh cfk"lt{sf] cfjZostf /x]sf] atfpFb} ;b:ox?sf] 

cfjZostf cg'?k kxn ub}{ cfPsf] atfpg' eof] . o; 

qmddf pxfFn] xfn /fi6« a}+ssf] gofF Joj:yfaf6 ;'g rfF-

bLsf] cfk"lt{ ;xh eP÷geP / tt\ ;DaGwdf ljBdfg 

;d:ofaf/] 5nkmn u/L plrt ;dfwfgsf nflu ;'emfjx? 

lbg cfu|x ug'{eof] . 

;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ Joj:yf ;DaGwL cGt/lqmofsf] emns

tt\kZrft ;xefuLx?aLr ;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ j:t'l:ylt, ljBdfg 

;d:of, cfk"lt{ Joj:yfkg pkfox?, /fi6« a}+ssf] ;'g rfFbL cfk"lt{ 

gofF Joj:yf ;DaGwL k|ltlqmof tyf Joj;fonfO{ s;/L ;xh 

Pj+ Jojl:yt ug]{ eGg] ljljw ljifodf 5nkmn ePsf] lyof] . 

;f] qmddf ;xefuLx?n] xfn ;'g rfFbLsf] d"No a[l4n] k|lt:kwf{ 

ug{ uf¥xf] ePsf], ahf/df u'0f:t/ rfFbL gkfpg' / cefj b]vfO{ 

tf]lsPsf] b/eGbf a9L /sd lng] u/]sf], lgsf;L stf{x?nfO{ 

lgsf;Lsf] cfwf/df ;x'lnot b/df rfFbL cfk"lt{ gu/]sf], 

:yfgLo ahf/df eGbf /fi6« a}+ssf] ;'g rfFbL efp dxFuf] x'g] 

u/]sf] tyf ;'g cfk"lt{ ;DaGwdf /fi6« a}+ssf] gofF Joj:yf 

Jojxfl/s gePsf] h:tf k|ltlqmof JoQm ub}{ ;'g rfFbLhGo 

x:tsnfsf] lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;do;fk]If kxn 

ug'{kg]{df hf]8 lbPsf lyP . 
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h]D; tyf Hj]n/Lsf] Joj;flos k|a4{g ;DaGwL ;dembf/L 
g]kfnL x:tsnf pBf]u Joj;fosf] ljsf;, lj:tf/ Pj+ k|a4{g ug]{ p2]Zon] lj=;+= @)@( df :yflkt g]kfn x:tsnf dxf;+3n] :yfkgfsfnb]lv o; 
If]qsf] ;du| ljsf;sf nflu ;do;fk]If sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;} u/L lj=;+= @)$$ ;fndf :yflkt g]kfn ;'g rfFbL Joj;foL ;+3n] o; If]qdf 
;+nUg pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] lxt k|a4{g Pj+ ;'g rfFbL ;DaGwL Joj;fosf] ljsf;sf nflu ;do;fk]If sfo{ tyf ultljlw ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 
. d]nf cjnf]sgsf] dfWodaf6 h]D; tyf Hj]n/Lsf j:t'x? ;DaGwL hfgsf/L xfl;n ug{ / ;DalGwt ;+:yf Pj+ lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx?;+u ;DaGw 
ljsf; u/L g]kfnL ;'g rfFbLhGo uxgf Pj+ j:t'x?sf] lgsf;L k|a4{gdf 6]jf k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] o; dxf;+3 / g]kfn ;'g rfFbL Joj;foL ;+3sf cWoIf, 
pkfWoIf ;lDdlnt 6f]nLåf/f ;g\ @)!! sf] km]a|c/L @% b]lv dfr{ ! tf/Lv;Dd yfONof08sf] a}+ssdf cfof]hgf ePsf] $& cf}+ a}+ss h]D; P08 Hj]n/L 
d]nfsf] cjnf]sg e|d0f u/]sf lyP . pQm e|d0f 6f]nLdf dxf;+3af6 cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjf / pkfWoIf >L wd{/fh zfSosf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] 
lyof] . ;f] cj;/df g]kfnL e|d0f 6f]nL / pQm d]nfsf cfof]hs Thai Gems & Jewelry Traders Association (TGJTA) sf kbflwsf/Lx?aLr 
h]D; tyf Hj]n/Lsf] ljsf; tyf Joj;fo k|a4{g ;DaGwL e]6jftf{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . ;f] cj;/df ltg} ;+:yfx?aLr ;xdlt eO{ h]D; tyf Hj]n/Lsf] 
Jofkf/ tyf Joj;flos k|a4{g ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kqdf x:tfIf/ ;DkGg eof] . pQm ;dembf/L kqdf o; dxf;+3sf cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn], 
g]kfn ;'g rfFbL Joj;foL ;+3sf tkm{af6 cWoIf >l t]h/Tg zfSon] / yfO{Nof08sf] TGJTA  sf] tkm{af6 ;f] ;+3sf pkfWoIf >L Somachai 
Phornchindarak  n] x:tfIf/ ug'{ ePsf] lyof] . 

pQm ;dembf/L cg';f/ cfufdL lbgdf ;Da4 ltg} ;+:yfx?n] 

o; If]qsf] Jofkf/ ljsf; Pj+ lj:tf/sf nflu ;xsfo{ ug]{, 

j:t'÷l8hfOg÷u'0f:t/ ljsf; ug{ cfk;L k|fljlws ;xof]u 

cfbfg k|bfg ug]{, ljBdfg ;d:of Pj+ r'gf}tL lg/fs/0f ug{, 

o; If]qsf] ;do;fk]If ljsf;sf nflu pko'Qm gLltut Joj:yfsf] 

kxn ug{, lad:6]s d'n'sdf h]D; tyf Hj]n/Lsf] plrt cfk"lt{sf] 

Joj:yfsf nflu ;+o'Qm kxn ub}{ hfg] ;xdlt ePsf] hgfOPsf] 

5 . o; k|sf/sf] ;dembf/Laf6 cfpg] lbgdf g]kfndf ;'g 

rfFbLhGo uxgf Pj+ j:t'sf] u'0f:t/ Pj+ ahf/ tyf lgsf;L 

k|a4{gdf 6]jf k'Ug] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . h]D; P08 Hj]n/L k|a4{g ;DaGwL TGJT sf kbflwsf/L;+u ;dembf/Lsf] kmf]6f] emns

lgsf;L PsfO{ (Export Cell) sf] u7g
g]kfnaf6 cTolws lgsf;L x'g] j:t'x?df x:tsnfsf] dxTjk"0f{ 

:yfg /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . g]kfnaf6 jflif{s # c/a eGbf a9L x:tsnfsf 

j:t'x? ljZjsf *) eGbf a9L b]zx?df lgsf;L x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . 

x:tsnfsf] lgsf;L ;xhLs/0f Pj+ lgsf;L k|a4{gsf nflu ljBdfg 

;d:ofx?sf] klxrfg x'g', ;dfwfg x'g'sf ;fy} ;do ;fk]If gLlt 

lgodsf] th'{df x'g' cfjZos kb{5 . 

dxf;+3sf cWoIf / g]kfn lgof{t kl/ifb\sf cWoIfaf6 ;+o'Qm ?kdf 
Export Cell sf] z'ef/De ug'{x'“b}

o; ;Gbe{df jfl0fHo tyf lgsf;L ;DaGwL pko'Qm sfo{ ;Dkfbg tyf 

lqmofsnfk ;+rfngsf nflu dxf;+3df jfl0fHo kl/ifbåf/f cfjZos 

sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;} cGtu{t x:tsnf lgsf;Lsf] qmddf cfOkg]{ 

;d:ofsf] tt\sfn ;dfwfg u/L x:tsnf lgsf;L ;xh Pj+ k|efjsf/L 

agfpg xfn} dxf;+3df Ps lgsf;L PsfO{ cyf{t Export Cell sf] 

u7g ul/Psf] 5 . @)^& kf}if @@ ut] o; dxf;+3sf cWoIf >L 

ljsf;/Tg wfVjf / g]kfn lgof{t kl/ifb\sf cWoIf >L g/]zbf; n] 

;+o'Qm ?kdf pQm lgsf;L PsfO{ sf] z'ef/De ug'{eof] . 

;f] cj;/df :jfut dGtJo JoQm ub}{ dxf;+3sf cWoIfn] ljb]zL 

d'b|f cfh{g nufot :j/f]huf/sf] cj;/ k|bfg ug{ x:tsnf 

If]qsf] of]ubfgaf/] rrf{ ub}{ x:tsnf lgsf;Lsf] k|efjsf/L 

k|a4{gdf o; PsfO{ pkof]uL x'g] atfpFb} o;sf] pkof]u ug{ 

/ bLuf] ;+rfngsf nflu ;Da4 ;a}sf] ;xof]usf nflu cfu|x 

ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf PsfO{sf] p2]Zo Pj+ sfo{af/] k|sfz kfb}{ 

dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf Pj+ jfl0fHo kl/ifb\sf ;efklt >L xl/axfb'/ 

sfsL{n] ;f] PsfO{af6 ;d:of ;dfwfg tyf lgsf;L k|a4{g sfo{ 

ub}{ hfg] atfpg'eof] . o; qmddf dGtJo JoQm ub}{ g]kfn lgof{t 

kl/ifb\sf cWoIfn] l9nf] eP klg dxf;+3af6 yfngL ePsf] 

o; sbdn] x:tsnf lgsf;L;+u ;DalGwt ;du| ;dfwfg ug{ 

;xof]u k'Ug] ck]Iff ub}{ ;f] kl/ifb\af6 ;xof]uL e"ldsf lgjf{x 

ug]{ atfpg' eof] . cGtdf pkl:yt ;a}df wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ 

dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L wd{/fh zfSon] lgsf;L PsfO{ ;+rf-

ngsf nflu dxf;+3af6 w]/} klxn]af6 kxn x'Fb}{ cfPsf] rrf{ 

ub}{ lgsf;L k|a4{gd'vL nIo /x]sf] o; PsfO{af6 nfe p7fpg 

;Da4 lgsf;Lstf{ Joj;foLx?nfO{ ckLn ug'{eof] .
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;f] qmddf pkl:yt ;a}nfO{ sfo{qmddf :jfut ub}{ dxf;+3sf 

cWoIf >L ljsf;/Tg wfVjfn] ;du| g]kfnL x:tsnf pBf]u 

Joj;fosf] k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;do;fk]If ultljlwx? 

;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] rrf{ ub}{ ko{6g jif{ @)!! sf] cj;/df 

g]kfnL x:tsnfsf] k|a4{g ug{ s:tf ;DefJo sfo{qmd ub}{ 

hfg] eGg] hfgsf/L lbg] / lng] p2]Zon] k|:t't sfo{qmd u/]sf] 

atfpg' eof] / ;xefuL ;+3x?n] cf-cfk\mgf wf/0ff /fVg 

;d]t cfu|x ug'{eof] . o; qmddf dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L 

ls/0fs'df/ 8+uf]nn] ;f] cjlwdf dxf;+3n] to u/sf] x:tsnf 

k|a4{g sfo{qmd ;DaGwdf hfgsf/L k|:t't ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf 

pxfFn] pQm cjlwdf x:tsnf Jofkf/ d]nf, dxf]T;j, k|bz{gL, 

sfo{zfnf, qm]tf laqm]tf e]63f6, x:tsnf k|bz{gL sIf ;+rfng 

Pj+ ;fd"lxs Jofkf/ lrGx Pj+ a|f08 k|a4{g ;DaGwL sfo{qmd 

ug]{ ;f]r /x]sf] atfpFb} cfof]hs, g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf ;/f]sf/

jfnfsf] ;xof]u / ;xsfo{ ;DaGwdf ;'emfj lbg cfu|x ug'{eof] 

. 5nkmnsf] qmddf nlntk'/ x:tsnf ;+3, 5fnf h'Qf tyf 

j:t' pTkfbs ;+3, klZdgf pBf]u ;+3, tfdf lkQn Joj;foL ;+3, 

:jR5 Joj;foL ;d"x, g]kfn (FTG) nufot ;xefuL ;+3x?n] 

ko{6g jif{ @)!! nfO{ ;kmn t'Nofpg cfk\mgf] ;+:yfsf] tkm{af6 

;Sbf] ;xof]u ug]{ k|lta4tf JoQm u/]sf lyP . ;f] cj;/df 

nflhDkf6 ko{6g af]8{sf] tkm{af6 ul/g] sfo{qmdaf/] klg 

hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] lyof] . 

;f] cj;/df dxf;+3sf lgjt{dfg cWoIf >L k'is/dfg zfSo 

/ k"j{ cWoIf >L OGb|axfb'/ zfSon] b]zdf ljB't cfk"lt{sf] 

;d:of, k"jf{wf/ ck"u, /fhgLlts Pj+ ;fdflhs jftfj/0f cg's'n 

gePsf]df cfof]hs, g]kfn ;/sf/ / ;Da4 ;a}sf] Wofgfsif{0f 

ub}{ sfo{qmddf u/]sf] nufgL / To;sf] k|ltkmnaf/] /fd|f] Wofg 

k'¥ofO{ cl3 a9\g'kg]{df hf]8 lbOof] . pQm cj;/df ko{6g jif{ 

@)!! nfO{ cfd g]kfnLsf] ;femf cleofgsf] ?kdf NofOPsf] 

atfpFb} o; sfo{qmdsf /fli6«o ;+of]hs >L of]u]Gb| zfSon] 

x:tsnf If]qnfO{ ;d]l6 pkof]uL Kofs]6 sfo{qmd ;lxt ;xsfo{ 

u/L cl3 a9\g ;Da4 ;a}df ckLn ug'{eof] . o;}u/L sfo{qmdsf] 

p2]Zo, nIo Pj+ j:t'l:ylt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L u/fpFb} g]kfn 

ko{6g af]8{sf k|d'v >L k|r08dfg >]i7n] ko{6g jif{nfO{ ;kmn 

t'Nofpg g]kfn ko{6g af]8{n] ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfx?nfO{ ;fem]bf/L 

k|a4{ssf] ?kdf ;d]Tg kxn ub}{ cfPsf] pNn]v ub}{ :jb]zL 

ko{6g jif{ @)!! df x:tsnf k|a4{g sfo{qmd ;DjGwL cGt/lqmof

d'n'ssf] cfly{s ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{gdf ko{6g pBf]u Pj+ Joj;fo dxTjk"0f{ If]qsf] ?kdf /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . ko{6g If]qn] w]/}nfO{ :j/f]huf/sf] 
cj;/ k|bfg ug'{sf ;fy} ko{6g ;DaGwL j:t' Pj+ ;]jfsf] Joj;flos k|a4{gdf 6]jf k'¥ofpFb} cfPsf] 5 . o;} qmddf g]kfndf ko{6sx?sf] 
cfudg a9fO{ ljZjdf g]kfnsf] /fd|f] klxrfg u/fO{ ko{6g pBf]usf] k|a4{gdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] g]kfn ;/sf/, ;+:s[lt tyf 
ko{6g dGqfnosf] ;+of]hgdf g]kfn ko{6g af]8{ nufot ;DalGwt ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfx?sf] ;+nUgtfdf ;g\ @)!! nfO{ ko{6g jif{sf] 
?kdf ;DkGg ug{] 3f]if0ff eO{;s]sf] 5 . g]kfn e|d0fdf cfpg] ko{6sx?nfO{ g]kfn / g]kfnLsf] ljz]if klxrfg u/fO{ ;du| ko{6g If]qsf] 
k|a4{g ug{ z'ef/De ePsf] o; /fli6«o cleofgnfO{ ;kmn t'Nofpg x:tsnf If]q;+u ;DalGwt sfo{qmd ;DaGwL 5nkmn ug]{ p2]Zon] 
o; dxf;+3åf/f g]kfn ko{6g jif{, @)!! sf] ;lrjfnosf] ;xsfo{df @)^& df3 @* ut] sf7df8f}+df Ps cGt/lqmofsf] cfof]hgf ul/of] 
. sfo{qmddf o; dxf;+3df cfa4 s/La !% lhNnf Pj+ j:t'ut ;+3x?sf cWoIf Pj+ kbflwsf/Lx?sf] pkl:ylt /x]sf] lyof] . 

x:tsnf klxrfg Pj+ k|a4{g ug{ dxf;+3af6 k|efjsf/L e"ldsf lgjf{x 

ug{ cfu|x ug'{eof] . o; qmddf o; dxf;+3sf cWoIfn] ko{6g jif{ 

cfof]hs ;lrjfno;+u cfjZos ;dGjo u/L cl3 a9\g lgjt{dfg 

cWoIf >L k'is/dfg zfSosf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;d"x u7g u/L cl3 a9\g] 

atfpg' eof] . cGtdf pkl:yt ;a}df wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ dxf;+3sf 

pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;sf] cfwf/lznfsf] 

?kdf z'? ul/Psf] ko{6g jif{ @)!! nfO{ ;fy{s Pj+ ;kmn t'Nofpg 

;a}sf] ;xsfo{ cfjZos ePsf] rrf{ ub}{ cf-cfk\mgf] If]qaf6 ;sf/fTds 

;xof]u x'g] ck]Iff ug'{eof] . 

ko{6g jif{df x:tsnf k|a4{g sfo{qmd ;DaGwL cGt/lqmofsf] emns

e'6fgL jfl0fHo k|ltlglwx?åf/f x:tsnf pBf]usf] cjnf]sg

g]kfn e|d0fdf cfPsf e'6fgsf ljleGg jfl0fHo Pj+ cGo lgsfox?sf 

k|ltlglw ;lDdlnt 6f]nLnfO{ g]kfnL x:tsnfsf j:t'x?sf] pTkfbg 

k|lqmof ;DaGwL hfgsf/L k|bfg ug]{ qmddf dxf;+3åf/f kf6g cf}Bf]lus 

If]qsf] :ynut cjnf]sg e|d0f u/fO{of] . ;f] qmddf e|d0f 6f]nLnfO{ 

ljleGg ljwfsf df}lns g]kfnL x:tsnfsf j:t'x?sf] pTkfbg k|lqmof 

/ ltgsf] Joj;flos j:t'l:yltaf/] hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] lyof] . e|d0f 

6f]nLåf/f kf6g cf}Bf]lus If]ql:yt wft' d"lt{snf, wft'snf, sfi7snf, 

k|:t/snfsf ljleGg pTkfbgx? / ltgsf] Joj;flos j:t'l:yltaf/] 

hfgsf/L xfl;n u/]sf lyP . pQm e|d0f 6f]nLdf e'6fgsf] pBf]u, 

jfl0fHo, cy{, ;+rf/ dGqfnosf clwsf/L nufot Jojf;flos ;+:yfsf 

k|ltlglwx?sf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . dxf;+3sf] jfl0fHo kl/ifb\sf] 

;+of]hgdf e|d0f 6f]nLnfO{ ;xfos lgb]{zs >L b]j/fh ah|frfo{n] 

cjnf]sgsf] Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] lyof] . ;f] qmddf e|d0f 6f]nLnfO{  

pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] x:tsnfs k|a4{gdf dxf;+sf] sfo{ Pj+ 

e"ldsfaf/] k|sfz kfg"{ePsf] lyof] . dxf;+3
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P]ltxfl;s :ynx?df cjl:yt snf sf}zn ;DaGwL cWoog cjnf]sg

g]kfn k|frLgsfnb]lv ;+:s[lt / df}lns snfdf k|Voft /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . o; qmddf ljleGg P]ltxfl;s :ynx?Dff /x]sf snfs[tLx?sf] t'ngfTds 
cWoog u/L o; If]qdf ;+nUg snfsf/x?df ljBdfg ;Lk Pj+ bIftf clea[l4 ug]{ p2]Zon] dxf;+3sf] snf sf}zn j:t' ljsf; ;ldltsf] ;+of]hgdf 
cWoog cjnf]sg e|d0fsf] cfof]hgf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;} qmddf snf sf}zn j:t' ljsf; ;ldltsf] ;+of]hgdf @)^& df3 @( ut] P]ltxfl;s 
:ynx? kgf}tL / rfFu'gf/fo0fdf cWoog cjnf]sg e|d0f cfof]hgf ul/of] . ;f] cjnf]sg e|d0fdf ljleGg ljwfsf x:tsnf pTkfbgdf ;+nUg snfsf/ 
Pj+ pBdL Joj;foLx? s/La ^) hgfsf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . ;fy} e|d0f sfo{qmddf dxf;+3sf sfo{;ldlt ;b:ox?, dxf;+3sf k"j{ cWoIf >L 
OGb|axfb'/ zfSo, snf sf}zn j:t' ljsf; ;ldlt ;b:ox?sf] ;d]t ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . 

dxf;+3sf] snfsf}zn j:t' ljsf; ;ldlt ;+of]hs cjnf]sg e|d0fsf] p2]Zoaf/] k|sfz kfb}{ e|d0fsf ;xefuLx? kgf}tLsf] P]ltxfl;s :ynsf] cjnf]sg ub}{

e|d0f:yn k'u]kl5 kgf}tL gu/ kflnsfsf k"j{d]o/ Pj+ kgf}tL :df/s 

;+/If0f ;ldltsf cWoIf >L ;KtsfhL a'4frfo{ nufot ;a}n] e|d0f 

6f]nLnfO{ :jfut ul/of] . ;f] cj;/df cfk;L kl/ro cfbfgk|bfg 

ePsf] lyof] . ;f] qmddf e|d0fsf] p2]Zoaf/] k|sfz kfb}{ dxf;+3sf 

sfo{;ldlt ;b:o Pj+ snf sf}zn j:t' ljsf; ;ldltsf ;+of]hs 

>L ;'/hdfg ah|frfo{n] P]ltxfl;s :ynx?df /x]sf kf}/fl0fs sfndf 

k"j{hx?n] l;h{gf u/]sf pTs[i6 snfs[tLx?sf] cWoog cjnf]sg 

u/L g]kfnsf] df}lns snf sf}znsf] k|a4{gdf ;xfof]u k'uf]; eGg] 

p2]Zon] e|d0f sfo{qmdsf] cfof]hgf u/]sf] atfpFb} kgf}tLdf cjl:yt 

snfs[tLaf/] hfgsf/L k|bfg ug{ cfu|x ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf kgf}tL 

:df/s ;+/If0f ;ldltsf cWoIf, txfFsf k'/ftTjljb\ Pj+ cGo lj1x?n] 

txfF ljBdfg P]ltxfl;s :ynx?sf] e|d0f u/fO{ txfFsf] snfs[tL Pj+ 

;+:s[lt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L k|bfg ug'{ ePsf] lyof] . ;f] qmddf txfFsf] 

P]ltxfl;s snfs[ltx?nfO{ ;+/If0f ug{ ;+u|xfnosf] :yfkgf ug'{sf ;fy} 

w]/} k'/fgf] Oltxf; af]s]sf] o; kgf}tL gu/nfO{ ljZj ;Dkbf 

;"rLdf ;"rLs[t ug{ kxn eO/x]sf] ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] 

lyof] . 

o;}u/L e|d0f6f]nLåf/f ;f]xL lbg eQmk'/sf] rfFu'gf/fo0f dlGb/ 

kl/;/df /x]sf ljleGg snfs[tLx?sf] cjnf]sg u/L hfgsf/L 

xfl;n u/]sf lyP . ;f] qmddf >L dx]Gb|/Tg zfSon] rfFu'gf/fo0f 

dlGb/sf] dxTj / P]ltxfl;s k[i7e"ldaf/], >L k"0f{sfhL zfSo 

/ >L /fh]Gb/fh ah|frfo{n] n] txfFsf] snfs[tLsf] ljz]iftf / 

cGo ljljw kIfaf/] hfgsf/L lbPsf lyP . cjnf]sgsf] qmddf 

;xefuLx?n] P]ltxfl;s :ynx?df cjl:yt snfs[tLx?sf] uxg 

cjnf]sg ug'{sf ;fy} cfk\mgf lh1f;f Pj+ cg'ejx? JoQm u/]sf 

lyP . ;xefuLx?sf cg';f/ o; k|sf/sf] sfo{qmdaf6 ltgLx?df 

snfs[tLsf] ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{g ug{ yk k]|/0ff ldn]sf] atfpFb} 

o;nfO{ ;do;fk]If /kdf lg/Gt/tf lbg'kg]{ hgfOPsf] 5 .  

x:tsnf nufot s'g} klg j:t'sf] ahf/ Pj+ Joj;flos k|a4{gsf 

nflu laqmLsnf ;Lksf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . j:t' jf 

pTkfbg hlt;'s} :t/Lo Pj+ pkof]uL eP klg pko'Qm laqmL ljt/0fsf] 

cefjdf ck]lIft Joj;flos pknAwL xfl;n ug{ ;ls+b}g . o;} kl/

k|Iodf dxf;+3sf ;b:o pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] dfu adf]lhd laqmL-

snf ;DaGwL ;d;fdlos hfgsf/L k|bfg u/L pBdL Joj;foLx?df 

laqmLsnf ;DaGwL ;Lk Pj+ bIftf clea[l4 ug]{ p2]Zon] dxf;+3sf] 

ljljw j:t' ljsf; pk ;ldltsf] ;+of]hgdf @)^& kmfu'g !^ ut] 

sf7df8f}+df laqmLsnf ;Lk clea[l4 ;DaGwL cled'lvs/0f sfo{qmdsf] 

cfof]hgf ul/of] . sfo{qmddf ;]/flds, wft' d"lt{snf, rfFbLhGo 

x:tsnf cflb j:t'x? ;DaGwL Joj;fodf ;+nUg pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] 

;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . 

sfo{qmdsf] k|f/Dedf pkl:yt ;a}nfO[ :jfut ub}{ dxf;+3sf sfo{ 

laqmosnf ;Lk clea[l4 ;DaGwL cled'lvs/0f sfo{qmd
;ldlt ;b:o Pj+ ljljw j:t' pk ;ldltsL ;+of]hs >LdtL 

/Tg]Zj/L >]i7n] sfo{qmdsf] p2]Zo Pj+ dxTjaf/] k|sfz kfb}{ j:t' 

Pj+ pTkfbgsf] laqmL Pj+ ahf/ k|a4{g ug{ pBdL Joj;foLx?df 

laqmosnf ;Lksf] cfjZostf kg]{ rrf{ ub}{ sfo{qmdaf6 pkof]uL 

hfgsf/L xfl;n ug{ cfu|x ug'{eof] . ;f] cj;/df dxf;+3sf 

;xfos lgb]{zs >L /ljGb|gfy >]i7n] >f]tJolQmsf] ?kdf ljifout 

hfgsf/L k|:t't ug'{eof] . ;f] qmddf pxfFn] laqmL snfsf] kl/ro, 

dxTj, pkof]u, laqmLsnfsf] k|sf/, c;/ kfg]{ tTj, laqm]tfdf 

x'g'kg]{ u'0fx?, Wofglbg' kg]{ kIf nufotsf ljifodf ;d;fdlos 

hfgsf/L k|:t't u/]sf] lyP . ;f] qmddf ;xefuLx?n] ljifout 

k|:t'tLsf ;DaGwdf ljleGg  lh1f;f /fVg' ePsf] lyof] eg] laqmL 

snf ;Lk ;DaGwL cfk\mgf cg'ejx? cfbfg k|bfg u/]sf lyP . 
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lhNnf x:tsnf tyf j:t'ut ;+3x?sf] ultljlwx?

nlntk'/ x:tsnf ;+3 

x:tsnfsf ljljw ljwfx?df wft'snf Pj+ d"lt{snfsf 

j:t'x?n] k|rfLgsfnb]lv /fli6«o tyf cGt//fli6«o hutdf 

Voflt sdfpFb} cfPsf] 5 . bIf x:t;Lksf] cfjZostf kg]{ 

wft' d"lt{snfsf j:t'x? pTkfbg ubf{ k/Dk/fut 9nfO{ 

k|ljlw k|of]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sl7g Pj+ w]/} ;do nfUg] 

sf/0f jt{dfg kl/k|]Iodf o; k|ljlwaf6 9nfO{ ubf{ nfut / 

pTkfbg ;do a9L nfUg] u/]sf] atfOPsf] 5 . o; qmddf 

9nfO{ k|ljlw ;DaGwL ;xh Pj+ cfw'lgs k|ljlwaf/] hfgsf/L 

u/fO{ ;DalGwt pBdL Joj;foLx?df sfl:6Ë ;Lk ;DaGwL 

bIftf clea[l4 u/L wft'snf If]qsf] Joj;fo k|a4{g ug]{ 

p2]Zon] dxf;+3sf] ;+:yfut ;b:o ;+3 nlntk'/ x:tsnf 

;+3åf/f o; dxf;+3, Jofkf/ tyf lgsf;L k|a4{g s]Gb| / 

nlntk'/ pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3sf] ;xof]udf @)^& kmu'g !@ 

ut] nlntk'/df Vaccum Casting ;DaGwL cled'lvs/0fsf] 

cfof]hgf ul/of] . ljifo lj1 >L ;gd zfSo >f]tJolQm 

/x]sf] pQm sfo{qmddf wft'snf Pj+ d"lt{snf ljwfdf ;+nUg 

@) hgf eGbf a9Lsf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . 

sfo{qmdsf] z'?df ;f] ;+3sf cWoIf >L ?k/Tg zfSon] sfo{qmdsf] 

dxTj / cf}lrToaf/] k|sfz kfb}{ ;do;fk]If ;Lk Pj+ bIftf 

clea[l4 u/L cl3 a9\g'kg]{ atfpg' eof] . ;f] qmddf dGtJo 

JoQm ub}{ o; dxf;+3sf pkfWoIf >L xl/axfb'/ sfsL{n] x:tsnf 

pBf]u Joj;fosf] k|a4{gsf nflu dxf;+3n] ;b:ox?sf] dfu Pj+ 

cfjZostfdf cfwfl/t lqmofsnfk ub}{ cfPsf] rrf{ ub}{ o; 

sfo{qmdsf] cfof]hgfaf6 ;xefuLx?df Eofs'd sfl:6Ë ;DaGwL 

;Lk clea[l4 eO{ wft'snfsf] ljsf;df ;xof]u k'Ug] ck]Iff ug'{eof] . 

o:t} u/L ;f] cj;/df dGtJo JoQm ub}{ Jofkf/ tyf lgsf;L 

k|a4{g s]Gb|sf sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L /d]zs'df/ >]i7n] clxn]sf] 

k|lt:kwL{ o'udf ;do;fk]If ;Lk Pj+ bIftf xfl;n u/L cl3 a9\g'kg]{ 

rrf{ ub}{ x:tsnf If]qsf] ljsf;sf nflu ;f] s]Gb|n] k|fyldstf 

lbg] atfpFg' eof] . ;f] cj;/df nlntk'/ pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3sf 

pkfWoIf >L lbJo uf]ljGb hf]zL / cfof]hs ;+3sf pkfWoIf >L 

bLk]Gb| zfSon] sfo{qmdsf] dxTj Pj+ p2]Zoaf/] k|sfz kfg'{ ePsf] 

lyof] . sfo{qmdsf] cGtdf ;f] ;+3sf dxf;lrj >L h'lgjh| 

ah|frfo{n] wGojfb 1fkg u/]sf lyP . 

dsjfgk'/ x:tsnf ;+3 

dsjfgk'/df cjl:yt :yfgLo pBdL Joj;foLx?df 

sfi7snf ;DaGwL ;Lk clea[l4 u/L sfi7snfsf] Joj;flos 

k|a4{g ug]{ p2]Zon] dxf;+3sf] ;+:yfut ;b:o ;+3 dsjf-

gk'/ x:tsnf ;+3åf/f o; dxf;+3 / :yfgLo jg ;dGjo 

;ldltsf] ;xof]udf @)^& c;f]h !# b]lv df3 @) ut];Dd 

dsjfgk'/, x]6f}8fdf sfi7snf ;DaGwL # dlxg] cfwf/e"t 

k|lzIf0f ;+rfng ul/of] . ljifo lj1 >L /fhfgGb lzNksf/ 

>f]tJolQm /x]sf] pQm k|lzIf0fdf txfFsf :yfgLo !$ hgf 

pBdL Joj;foLx?sf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . k|lzIf0fdf 

;xefuLx?nfO{ sfi7snfsf ljleGg a'§f Pj+ l8hfOg ljsf;, 

ljleGg pks/0f cf}hf/sf] k|of]u ;+ef/sf ;fy} ahf/ k|a4{g 

Pj+ Joj:Yffkg ;DaGwL hfgsf/L k|bfg ul/Psf] lyof] .

k|lzIf0f kZrft k|lzIf0fsf ;xefuLx?nfO{ sf7df8f}+df ;+rflnt 

ljleGg sfi7snf pBf]ux?sf] :ynut e|d0f u/fO{ sfi7snfsf 

;d;fdlos l8hfOg Pj+ j:t' ljsf;, Joj;flos j:t'l:yltaf/] 

hfgsf/L k|bfg ug]{ p2]Zon] ;f] k|lzIf0fsf ;xefuLx?nfO{ xfn} 

sf7df8f}+ / nlntk'/sf s]xL pBf]ux?sf] cjnf]sg e|d0f u/fO{Psf] 

lyof] . o;sf nflu ;f] ;+3sf] cfu|xdf dxf;+3sf] pBf]u kl/ifb\sf] 

;+of]hgdf dsjfgk'/af6 cfPsf pBdL Joj;foLx?nfO{ ljleGg 

sfi7snf pBf]ux?sf] cjnf]sg e|d0fsf] Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 

lyof] . cjnf]sg e|d0faf6 ;xefuLx? pT;flxt ePsf] / o;af6 

cfpg] lbgdf ltgLx?nfO{ sfi7snfsf u'0f:t/Lo j:t'x?sf] 

pTkfbg ug{] hfgsf/L k|bfg u/sf] atfOPsf] 5 .  

sfi7snf ;DaGwL cfwf/e"t k|lzIf0f

Eofs'd sfl:6Ë ;DaGwL cled'vLs/0f 
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 Effective Way to Promote Business
Trade shows plays a major role in enhancing brand & product visibility, launching of new products, promoting existing 
products and most signifi cantly generates genuine leads & sales. Actively participation in trade fairs, trade shows, busi-
ness seminars enhance our knowledge about industry trends & competitors. By organizing trade shows or participating 
in trade shows one can make key professional contacts and can refi ne their relationships with clients / customers.

TradeShowAlerts.com provides various articles that exhibit suggestions to help businessmen, organizations, marketers, 
shop owners, buyers, sellers & exhibitors which in turn leads to successfully business growth. These articles make you 
learn many strategies that are must for trade show involvement. Whether you are participating in international trade fairs, 
annual industry events or in any local trade fairs, these strategies serves as guidelines for trade shows marketing concepts. 
Trade show marketing ideas helps in a number of ways:-

� Establish meaningful business goals, perfectly plan your 
marketing strategy and measure achieved return on invest-
ment.

� Implement pre & post events powerful, memorable mar-
keting initiatives.

� Choose best exhibit display booths that meet corporate 
promotional needs and budgetary requirements.

�  Effectively utilization of trade show exhibit accessories, 
booth designs, graphics, lighting, banners to heighten vis-
ibility and generate sales.

�  Select trade show promotional products that add more 
goodwill for your companies.

� Ensure that trade show organizers & exhibitors are well 
trained to fully represent your company, generate leads 
and drive sales. 

TradeShowAlerts.com also includes some unique & attractive 
sections that provide the details about upcoming trade shows, 
featured trade shows and that too are country wise, city wise 
and organizers wise.

Tradeshow attractions and marketing ideas at TradeShow-
Alerts.com are designed to achieve an interested crowd and 
lets your booth stand out strongly in the exhibition hall. 

In order to have a successful trade show, a check list at the 
fi nal stages of event preparation is a valuable organizational 
tool. Trade Show check list helps in cross checking & handing 
of last minute details.

One more objective of trade show check list is to ensure that 
you are appropriately positioned to accomplish your event 

sales & leads objectives.

Final stages are critical because you might have spend 
tons of your time to get ready for the business events so 
everything should be end up in a desired manner. Fol-
lowing trade show check list helps you to target your 
business goals precisely.

� Review your exhibition plan and objectives. Make 
sure everyone involved in trade show exhibits com-
pletely understands what is the main goal of the trade 
show.

� Call a meeting of event staff for a fi nal meeting to take 
care of fi nal details, confi rm booth schedules, handle 
queries and answer any last minute questions.

� Discuss proper uniform and re-enforce the impor-
tance of how you want delivery of your sales mes-
sages, which should be memorized and rehearsed.

� Call trade shows sponsor or the contact person to 
confi rm all of the material and booth have arrived or 
not.

� Cross check the location where you will 
pick up your items. Also enquire about re-
t u r n  s h i p p i n g  a f t e r  t h e  s h o w  i s  o v e r.
* Confi rm your travel plans, hotel bookings to verify 
your requests in order to avoid any inconvenience 
after arriving at the destinations.

� Re-examine post-show marketing strategies and make 
sure packets, letters and other follow-up materials are 
ready for the returning day.

(Source: Internet)
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;Dkfbs
b]a/fh ah|frfo{, Clif/fh ;"j]bL

To,

_______________________________________
_______________________________________

dxf;+3sf] k|sfzgx?
1.    The Iconography of Nepalese Buddhism US$ 10.00
2.    The Iconography of Nepalese Buddhism (German) US$ 15.00
3.    Short Description of Gods & Goddesses  US$ 03.00
4.    Product Catalogue (8 Sheets per set)             US$ 03.00
5.    Artistic Heritage of Nepal                             US$ 10.00
6.    Sacred Art of Nepal                                       US$ 30.00
       (All price include mailing charges)

k|sfzsM

g]kfn x:tsnf dxf;+3
kf]=j=g+= 784, pkdfdfu{, yfkfynL

sf&df*f}+, g]kfn
kmf]g M 4243015, 4244231, 4245467
     k\mofS;M 977–1–4222940

E mail:  han @ wlink.com.np
URL: www.nepalhandicraft.org.np

o; dxf;+3sf] snfsf}zn lasf; ;ldlt / pBf]u kl/ifb cGtu{tsf]  kf}ef j:t' ljsf; ;ldltsf] ;+o''Qm cfof]hgf tyf ;'hfg sn]S;gsf] 

;xof]udf @)^& r}q @$ b]lv @* ut];Dd sf7df8f}+ u]i6 xfp; -;'hfg sn]S;g_ df k/Dk/fut kf}efsnf lawfsf snfsf/x?sf] k|ltefaf/] 

klxrfg tyf kf}ef snfsf] dxTjaf/] phfu/ u/L cfkm\gf] k]zfk|lt hfu?s u/fO{ kf}ef Joj;fosf] k|a4{g ug]{ p2]Zon] k/Dk/fut kf}ef 
snf k|bz{gL  ;+rfng x'g] Joxf]/f ;DjlGwt ;j} ;b:ox? Pj+ u}/ ;b:o dxfg'efjx?df ;"lrt ul/G5 . ;f] cj;/df cg'ejL Pj+ k|a'4 

snfsf/x?af6 tof/ kfl/Psf ^) eGbf a9L ljlzi6 kf}efx?sf ;fy} ljleGg ;dodf ljlzi6 snfsf/x?af6 l;h{gf eO{ ;+sngdf /x]sf 

kf}efx?sf] ;d]t k|bz{gL ul/g] 5 . k|bz{gLdf kf}ef ljwfsf snfsf/x?af6 l;lh{t ;fgf]df Ps lkm6 ;fOhb]lv # lkm6 ;fOhsf] kf}efx? 

;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . kf}ef snf k|bz{gLsf] cj;/df kf}efsf] dxTj, Joj;flos j:t'l:ylt Pj+ cGo ljljw kIfaf/] hfgsf/FL k|bfg ug]{ 

p2]Zon] k|To]s lbg a]n'sf $=)) ah]blv ^=)) ah];Dd lj1 Pj+ af}4 ljåfgx?af6 k|jrg u/fpg] sfo{qmd to ul/Psf] x'Fbf OR5's 

;Dk"0f{ pBdL, Joj;foL, pkef]Qmf dxfg'efjx?nfO{ k|bz{gL cjnf]sg tyf ;xeflutfsf nflu dxf;+3 cfdGq0f ub{5 . k|bz{gL cjnf]sg 

tyf k|jrgdf ;xeflutf ug{ lgMz'Ns k|j]zsf] Joj:yf /x]sf] ;d]t ;"lrt ul/G5 . 

g]kfn ko{6g jif{ @)!! sf] ;d]t cj;/ kf/L cfof]hgf ul/g nfu]sf] o; k|bz{gLn] kf}ef ljwfsf ljleGg pTs[i6 l;h{gf ;DaGwL k|rf/ 

k|;f/ u/L o; If]qsf] ;do;fk]If ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{gdf 6]jf k'Ug] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .  

kf}ef snf k|bz{gLsf] cj;/df b]xfosf] tflnsf adf]lhd kf}ef ;DaGwL k|jrg to ul/Psf] 5 . 

k/Dk/fut kf}ef snf ;DaGwL k|bz{gL cfof]hgf 

x:tsnf ultljlw, n]v tyf pkof]uL 
hfgsf/L pknAw u/fpg] ;DaGwL ;"rgf

x:tsnf pBf]u Joj;fosf] ljsf; Pj+ k|a4{gdf 6]jf k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] g]kfn x:tsnf dxf;+3åf/f ;do;fk]If sfo{ ug'{sf ;fy} 

ljljw ultljlwx? ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] ;a}df ljlbt} 5 . x:tsnf ;DaGwL ;d;fdlos ultljlwaf/] cfk\mgf ;b:ox? nufot 

;d:t x:tsnf pBdL Joj;foLx?nfO{ ;';"lrt u/L Joj;fo k|a4{gdf ;xof]u k'uf]; eGg] p2]Zon] dxf;+3åf/f x:tsnf ;dfrf/ 
dfl;s ?kdf / Craft News q}dfl;s ?kdf k|sfzg ub]{ cfPsf] 5 . ctM oL k|sfzgnfO{ cem pkof]uL Pj+ hfgsf/Ld"ns agfpg 

oxfFx?;+u x:tsnf ;DaGwL ;d;flos ;"rgf, l;h{gf, n]v, hfgsf/L Pj+ pkof]uL ;fdfu|Lx? s'g} ePdf o; dxf;+3nfO{ pknAw 

u/fO{ lbg'x'g ;b:o dxfg'efjx? nufot ;Da4 ;a}df dxf;+3 xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5 . 

;fy} dxf;+3df cfa4 ;+:yfut lhNnf x:tsnf ;+3 Pj+ j:t'ut ;+3x?n] klg cf-cfk\mgf ;+3sf ;d;fdlos k|a4{gfTds ultljlw 

;DaGwL hfgsf/Lx? ;dodf o; dxf;+3df pknAw u/fO{lbg' x'g ;DalGwt ;a}df ljgd| cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 

ldlt k|jrs ljifo ;do
@)^& r}q @$ 8f= eb|/Tg ah|frfo{ kf}efsf] ljsf; / Oltxf; $=)) - ^=)) ah]
@)^& r}q @% >L nf]s lrqsf/ kf}ef snf lxhf] / cfh $=)) - ^=)) ah]
@)^& r}q @^ >L bLks hf]zL k+ra'4sf] dxTj -cfOsf]gf]u|fkmL_ $=)) - ^=)) ah]
@)^& r}q @& 8f= g/]zdfg ah|frfo{ kf}ef lrqsnf / b}lgs hLjg;+u ;DaGw $=)) - ^=)) ah]
@)^& r}q @* >L dLgaxfb'/ zfSo af}4 snfsf] Oltxf; $=)) - ^=)) ah]


